NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Class Reference

(Not Recommended)

Cocoa > Text & Fonts



ď

Apple Inc.
© 2006 Apple Computer, Inc.
All rights reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, mechanical, electronic, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without prior written permission of Apple Inc., with the following exceptions: Any person is hereby authorized to store documentation on a single computer for personal use only and to print copies of documentation for personal use provided that the documentation contains Apple's copyright notice.

The Apple logo is a trademark of Apple Inc.

Use of the "keyboard" Apple logo (Option-Shift-K) for commercial purposes without the prior written consent of Apple may constitute trademark infringement and unfair competition in violation of federal and state laws.

No licenses, express or implied, are granted with respect to any of the technology described in this document. Apple retains all intellectual property rights associated with the technology described in this document. This document is intended to assist application developers to develop applications only for Apple-labeled computers.

Every effort has been made to ensure that the information in this document is accurate. Apple is not responsible for typographical errors.

Apple Inc. 1 Infinite Loop Cupertino, CA 95014 408-996-1010

Apple, the Apple logo, Cocoa, Mac, and Mac OS are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the United States and other countries.

Simultaneously published in the United States and Canada.

Even though Apple has reviewed this document, APPLE MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THIS DOCUMENT, ITS QUALITY, ACCURACY, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. AS A RESULT, THIS DOCUMENT IS PROVIDED "AS 15," AND YOU, THE READER, ARE ASSUMING THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO ITS QUALITY AND ACCURACY.

IN NO EVENT WILL APPLE BE LIABLE FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM ANY

DEFECT OR INACCURACY IN THIS DOCUMENT, even if advised of the possibility of such damages.

THE WARRANTY AND REMEDIES SET FORTH ABOVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHERS, ORAL OR WRITTEN, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. No Apple dealer, agent, or employee is authorized to make any modification, extension, or addition to this warranty.

Some states do not allow the exclusion or limitation of implied warranties or liability for incidental or consequential damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you. This warranty gives you specific legal rights, and you may also have other rights which vary from state to state.

Contents

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Class Reference (Not Recommended) 5

```
Overview 5
Tasks 5
Getting a Typesetter 5
Getting Global Information About a Typesetter 5
Laying out Glyphs 6
Glyph Caching 7
Constants 7
NSLayoutStatus 7
NSGlyphLayoutMode 8
NSLayoutDirection 8
```

Appendix A Deprecated NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Methods 11

```
Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4 11
  sharedInstance 11
  baseOfTypesetterGlyphInfo 11
  breakLineAtIndex: 11
  capacityOfTypesetterGlyphInfo 12
  clearAttributesCache 12
  clearGlyphCache 12
  currentContainer 13
  currentLayoutManager 13
  currentParagraphStyle 13
  currentTextStorage 13
  fillAttributesCache 14
  firstGlyphIndexOfCurrentLineFragment 14
  fullJustifyLineAtGlyphIndex: 14
  glyphIndexToBreakLineByHyphenatingWordAtIndex: 15
  glyphIndexToBreakLineByWordWrappingAtIndex: 15
  growGlyphCaches:fillGlyphInfo: 15
  insertGlyph:atGlyphIndex:characterIndex: 16
  layoutControlGlyphForLineFragment: 16
  layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:baseline: 16
  layout Glyphs In Layout Manager: starting At Glyph Index: max Number Of Line Fragments: \\
  nextGlyphIndex: 17
  layoutTab 17
  sizeOfTypesetterGlyphInfo 18
  typesetterLaidOneGlyph: 18
  updateCurGlyphOffset 18
  willSetLineFragmentRect:forGlyphRange:usedRect: 18
```

Document Revision History 21

Index 23

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Class Reference (Not Recommended)

Inherits fromNSTypesetter : NSObjectConforms toNSObject (NSObject)

Framework /System/Library/Frameworks/AppKit.framework

Availability Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

Companion guides Text System Overview

Text Layout Programming Guide for Cocoa

Overview

Important: The information in this document is obsolete and should not be used for new development.

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter is deprecated in Mac OS X version 10.4. Use NSATSTypesetter instead.

In Mac OS X version 10.2 and earlier, by default, NSLayoutManager used this class to perform line layout, which includes word wrapping, hyphenation, and line breaking. NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter performs what is actually fairly complex left-to-right typesetting with some support for nonspacing marks. See layoutGlyphsInLayoutManager:startingAtGlyphIndex:maxNumberOfLineFragments: nextGlyphIndex: (page 17) for more information.

Tasks

Getting a Typesetter

+ sharedInstance (page 11) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
This method has been deprecated.

Getting Global Information About a Typesetter

baseOfTypesetterGlyphInfo (page 11) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.

- capacityOfTypesetterGlyphInfo (page 12) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- currentContainer (page 13) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- currentLayoutManager (page 13) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- currentParagraphStyle (page 13) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- currentTextStorage (page 13) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- firstGlyphIndexOfCurrentLineFragment (page 14) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- sizeOfTypesetterGlyphInfo (page 18) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.

Laying out Glyphs

- breakLineAtIndex: (page 11) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- fullJustifyLineAtGlyphIndex: (page 14) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- glyphIndexToBreakLineByHyphenatingWordAtIndex: (page 15) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4 This method has been deprecated.
- glyphIndexToBreakLineByWordWrappingAtIndex: (page 15) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- insertGlyph:atGlyphIndex:characterIndex: (page 16) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- layoutControlGlyphForLineFragment: (page 16) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:baseline: (page 16) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4 This method has been deprecated.
- layoutGlyphsInLayoutManager:startingAtGlyphIndex:maxNumberOfLineFragments:nextGlyphIndex:(page 17) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4

This method has been deprecated.

- layoutTab (page 17) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.
- typesetterLaidOneGlyph: (page 18) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4

This method has been deprecated.

updateCurGlyphOffset (page 18) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4

This method has been deprecated.

willSetLineFragmentRect: forGlyphRange:usedRect: (page 18) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 This method has been deprecated.

Glyph Caching

- clearAttributesCache (page 12) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4
 - This method has been deprecated.
- clearGlyphCache (page 12) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4

This method has been deprecated.

- fillAttributesCache (page 14) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4

This method has been deprecated.

- growGlyphCaches:fillGlyphInfo: (page 15) Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4

This method has been deprecated.

Constants

NSLayoutStatus

These constants are returned from the method

layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:baseline: (page 16) to indicate the current status of layout.

```
typedef enum _NSLayoutStatus {
    NSLayoutNotDone = 0,
    NSLayoutDone,
    NSLayoutCantFit,
    NSLayoutOutOfGlyphs
} NSLayoutStatus;
```

Constants

NSLayoutNotDone

Indicates that not all glyphs are laid yet, but all glyphs laid out so far fit within the given line fragment rectangle.

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h.

NSLayoutDone

Indicates that layout is complete and all glyphs fit within the given line fragment rectangle.

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h.

NSLayoutCantFit

Indicates that a glyph wouldn't fit in the line fragment rectangle.

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h.

NSLayoutOutOfGlyphs

Indicates that layout is complete and there are no more glyphs to lay out.

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h.

Constants 7

Availability

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

NSGlyphLayoutMode

These constants are used internally by the typesetter classes:

```
typedef enum _NSGlyphLayoutMode {
    NSGlyphLayoutAtAPoint = 0,
    NSGlyphLayoutAgainstAPoint,
    NSGlyphLayoutWithPrevious
} NSGlyphLayoutMode;
```

Constants

NSG1yphLayoutAtAPoint

Used internally.

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h.

NSG1yphLayoutAgainstAPoint

Used internally.

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h.

NSGlyphLayoutWithPrevious

Used internally.

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h.

Availability

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

NSLayoutDirection

These constants specify layout direction:

```
typedef enum _NSLayoutDirection {
    NSLayoutLeftToRight = 0,
    NSLayoutRightToLeft
} NSLayoutDirection;
```

Constants

NSLayoutLeftToRight

Lay out glyphs left to right.

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h.

NSLayoutRightToLeft

Lay out glyphs right to left.

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared in NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h.

Availability

Available in Mac OS X v10.0 and later.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

Constants 9

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Class Reference (Not Recommended)

Deprecated NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Methods

A method identified as deprecated has been superseded and may become unsupported in the future.

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4

sharedInstance

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

+ (id)sharedInstance

Discussion

Returns a shared instance of an NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

${\bf base Of Type setter Glyph Info}$

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (NSTypesetterGlyphInfo *)baseOfTypesetterGlyphInfo

Discussion

Returns the array of glyph info for the current line fragment. Because the size of the NSTypesetterGlyphInfo data structure could change in the future, you must not access the array elements directly. Instead, use NSGlyphInfoAtIndex to obtain a pointer to the glyph information at a specific index.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

breakLineAtIndex:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (void) breakLineAtIndex: (unsigned) location

Discussion

Called from <code>layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:baseline:</code> (page 16), this method breaks the current line fragment at the specified <code>location</code> by setting the current glyph to the first glyph that should appear on the next line.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

capacity Of Type setter Glyph Info

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (unsigned)capacityOfTypesetterGlyphInfo

Discussion

Returns the number of elements that the glyph information cache can hold.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

 ${\tt NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h}$

clearAttributesCache

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (void)clearAttributesCache

Discussion

Empties the attributes cache.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

clearGlyphCache

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (void)clearGlyphCache

Discussion

Empties the glyph cache.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Deprecated NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Methods

Declared In

 ${\tt NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h}$

currentContainer

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (NSTextContainer *)currentContainer

Discussion

Returns the container of the text currently being typeset.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

currentLayoutManager

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (NSLayoutManager *)currentLayoutManager

Discussion

Returns the layout manager of the text currently being typeset.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

currentParagraphStyle

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (NSParagraphStyle *)currentParagraphStyle

Discussion

Returns the paragraph style of the text currently being typeset.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

 ${\tt NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h}$

currentTextStorage

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

APPENDIX A

Deprecated NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Methods

- (NSTextStorage *)currentTextStorage

Discussion

Returns the text storage of the text currently being typeset.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

fillAttributesCache

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (void)fillAttributesCache

Discussion

Loads the attributes caches with attributes (such as font name) for the current text attributes.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

first Glyph Index Of Current Line Fragment

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (unsigned)firstGlyphIndexOfCurrentLineFragment

Discussion

Returns the first glyph index of the current line fragment.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

fullJustifyLineAtGlyphIndex:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (void)fullJustifyLineAtGlyphIndex:(unsigned)glyphIndexForLineBreak

Discussion

Given the glyph index glyphIndexForLineBreak at which the line is broken, fully justifies the line. Called by glyphIndexToBreakLineByWordWrappingAtIndex: (page 15) when the current text alignment is NSJustifiedTextAlignment.

Deprecated NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Methods

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

glyphIndexToBreakLineByHyphenatingWordAtIndex:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (unsigned)glyphIndexToBreakLineByHyphenatingWordAtIndex:(unsigned)charIndex

Discussion

Returns the glyph index at which the line should be broken when a word is hyphenated at char Index. Called by glyphIndexToBreakLineByWordWrappingAtIndex: (page 15).

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

glyphIndexToBreakLineByWordWrappingAtIndex:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (unsigned)glyphIndexToBreakLineByWordWrappingAtIndex:(unsigned)charIndex

Discussion

Returns the glyph index at which the line should be broken at <code>charIndex</code>. Called from <code>breakLineAtIndex</code>: (page 11) when the line break style of the current paragraph style is set to <code>NSLineBreakByWordWrapping</code>.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

growGlyphCaches:fillGlyphInfo:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

(unsigned)growGlyphCaches:(unsigned)desiredCapacity fillGlyphInfo:(BOOL)fillGlyphInfo

Discussion

Grows glyph-related caches to have at least the <code>desiredCapacity</code>. If <code>fillGlyphInfo</code> is YES, also fills with glyph information from the layout manager and updates <code>firstInvalidGlyphIndex</code>. Returns the number of glyphs received.

APPENDIX A

Deprecated NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Methods

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

insertGlyph:atGlyphIndex:characterIndex:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

 (void)insertGlyph:(NSGlyph)glyph atGlyphIndex:(unsigned)glyphIndex characterIndex:(unsigned)charIndex

Discussion

Allows the typesetter to insert a new glyphs into the stream. Inserts glyph into the glyph cache at glyphIndex and maps it to the character at charIndex. The standard typesetter only uses this method for inserting hyphenation glyphs. Because this method keeps the glyph caches in sync, subclasses should always use this method to insert glyphs instead of calling currentLayoutManager (page 13) directly.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

 ${\tt NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h}$

layoutControlGlyphForLineFragment:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (NSLayoutStatus)layoutControlGlyphForLineFragment:(NSRect)lineFrag

Discussion

Performs line layout for control characters in lineFrag, which include text attachments, tabs, and returns. Called from layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:baseline: (page 16).

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

layout Glyphs In Horizontal Line Fragment: baseline:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (NSLayoutStatus)layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:(NSRect *)lineFragmentRect baseline:(float *)baseline

Discussion

Lays out a single line horizontally. Called from

layoutGlyphsInLayoutManager:startingAtGlyphIndex:maxNumberOfLineFragments: nextGlyphIndex: (page 17) to perform the core line layout. lineFragmentRect is a rectangle specifying Deprecated NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Methods

the location and maximum possible size of the line fragment. baseline specifies the baseline of the text; if it contains the value NSBaselineNotSet, this method will determine the baseline itself. baseline may not be NULL. Returns a layout status value indicating the current state of the layout. See "Constants" (page 7) for the possible return values.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

layoutGlyphsInLayoutManager:startingAtGlyphIndex:maxNumberOfLineFragments: nextGlyphIndex:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (void)layoutGlyphsInLayoutManager:(NSLayoutManager *)layoutManager
 startingAtGlyphIndex:(unsigned)startGlyphIndex
 maxNumberOfLineFragments:(unsigned)maxNumLines nextGlyphIndex:(unsigned *)nextGlyph

Discussion

Lays out glyphs in <code>layoutManager</code> starting at <code>startGlyphIndex.maxNumLines</code> are generated as long as the NSGlyphStorage doesn't run out of glyphs. <code>nextGlyph</code> will be set to the index of the next glyph that needs to be laid out. Calls <code>layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:baseline</code>: (page 16) once for each line to perform the actual line layout.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

layoutTab

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (void)layoutTab

Discussion

Called within layoutControlGlyphForLineFragment: (page 16) to lay out a tab character. This method sets the extent of the current glyph to the left side of the tab stop and sets the current glyph offset to the position of the tab stop represented by this character.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

sizeOfTypesetterGlyphInfo

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (unsigned)sizeOfTypesetterGlyphInfo

Discussion

Returns the size of the NSTypesetterGlyphInfo data structure.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

typesetterLaidOneGlyph:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (void)typesetterLaidOneGlyph:(NSTypesetterGlyphInfo *)glyph

Discussion

Subclasses of NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter can optionally implement this method. layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:baseline: (page 16) calls this method (if it exists) after laying out a glyph, allowing a subclass to hook into the layout machinery directly.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

update Cur Glyph Off set

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

- (void)updateCurGlyphOffset

Discussion

Updates the location where the current glyph should be laid out. Note that this value is computed only when it's needed; this routine will compute it if necessary.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

will Set Line Fragment Rect: for Glyph Range: used Rect:

This method has been deprecated. (Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.)

APPENDIX A

Deprecated NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Methods

- (void)willSetLineFragmentRect:(NSRect *)aRect forGlyphRange:(NSRange)aRange usedRect:(NSRect *)bRect

Discussion

Subclasses of NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter can optionally implement this method.

layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:baseline: (page 16) calls this method (if it exists) after laying out each line fragment, immediately before

layoutGlyphsInLayoutManager:startingAtGlyphIndex:maxNumberOfLineFragments: nextGlyphIndex: (page 17) calls NSLayoutManager's

setLineFragmentRect: forGlyphRange: usedRect: method to record the line fragment rectangles. Subclasses can override this method to globally modify attributes such as line spacing within aRange of glyphs. bRect is expected to be smaller than or equal to aRect.

Availability

Deprecated in Mac OS X v10.4.

Declared In

NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter.h

APPENDIX A

Deprecated NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Methods

Document Revision History

This table describes the changes to NSSimpleHorizontalTypesetter Class Reference.

Date	Notes
2006-05-23	First publication of this content as a separate document.

REVISION HISTORY

Document Revision History

Index

В	1	
baseOfTypesetterGlyphInfo instance method 11 breakLineAtIndex: instance method 11	<pre>insertGlyph:atGlyphIndex:characterIndex: instance method 16</pre>	
C	<u>L</u>	
capacityOfTypesetterGlyphInfo instance method 12 clearAttributesCache instance method 12 clearGlyphCache instance method 12 currentContainer instance method 13 currentLayoutManager instance method 13 currentParagraphStyle instance method 13 currentTextStorage instance method 13	<pre>layoutControlGlyphForLineFragment: instance method 16 layoutGlyphsInHorizontalLineFragment:baseline: instance method 16 layoutGlyphsInLayoutManager:startingAtGlyphIndex: maxNumberOfLineFragments:nextGlyphIndex: instance method 17 layoutTab instance method 17</pre>	
F	N	
fillAttributesCache instance method 14 firstGlyphIndexOfCurrentLineFragment instance method 14 fullJustifyLineAtGlyphIndex: instance method 14 G	NSGlyphLayoutAgainstAPoint constant 8 NSGlyphLayoutAtAPoint constant 8 NSGlyphLayoutMode data type 8 NSGlyphLayoutWithPrevious constant 8 NSLayoutCantFit constant 7 NSLayoutDirection data type 8 NSLayoutDone constant 7 NSLayoutLeftToRight constant 8 NSLayoutNotDone constant 7 NSLayoutOutOfGlyphs constant 7 NSLayoutOutOfGlyphs constant 7 NSLayoutRightToLeft constant 9 NSLayoutStatus data type 7	
glyphIndexToBreakLineByHyphenatingWordAtIndex: instance method 15 glyphIndexToBreakLineByWordWrappingAtIndex: instance method 15		
<pre>growGlyphCaches:fillGlyphInfo: instance method 15</pre>	S	
	sharedInstance class method 11 sizeOfTypesetterGlyphInfo instance method 18	

Τ

typesetterLaidOneGlyph: instance method 18

U

updateCurGlyphOffset instance method 18

W

willSetLineFragmentRect:forGlyphRange:usedRect:
 instance method 18